S1ALL UF d3UULH CAKULINA ) LN 1HE CUUKL U GENEKAL SESDIUND
COUNTY OF Sur % -0
STATE Vbo. ) INDICTMENTA  .E#: ~ 2019-GS-43-1212

Frederick Lavone Cabbagestalk ) A/W#:  2018A4320100851  TED) T sesencns )
ARA: ' )  Dateof Offense: _12/9/2018 N FTRAHT Y \
Race: Black _Sex: M Age: 47 ) S.C. Code § . 16-13-0030(A) .
DOB: L. SS# )  CDR Code #: 3596 NOV 24 2019
Address: )
City,State,Zip: uﬁ
DL g — ) SENTENCE SHE 19urt of Appeals
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[ | No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTED OF  or -PLEADS P/
TO: Simple Larceny - Enhanced '
in violation of ' § 16-13-0030(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3596
[X] NON-VIOLENT [JVIOLENT [JSERIOUS  []MOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS(CSC [] §17-25-45 .

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense,  [X]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plegis; Withgut Negotiations or Recommendatlon i runehdation by the State.
AUEER o (] / S SCB71861

Zorbett, Jason W SC Bar# i SC Bar#.
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the L1 State Department ¢t Corrections, (] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 9 days/months/y r [] under thé Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay afine of § ____—— ; provided that ipon the service of ——————  days/months/years and/or payment
of $_ — ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended withprobation for ——
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,

which gre¢ incorporated by reference.
mcgla\féURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[E/TI{ Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

B SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(] RESTITUTION: [ |Deferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: 5 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : » Obtain GED  [7]
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

- Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling  []
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing  []
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ ' Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 8] (Y. OO pmts. of $ : beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " $ . .
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 $  paidto Public Defender Fund n
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: re comnedATY
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 8 A5.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) T $50 $ .
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3% to County (if paid in installments) Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL $ ’ 9\8. ")5 any other fees.
Presiding Judge ‘M&AAK

.Clerk of Court/ Depu Clerk/ﬁm /\ (\'CLY\}/QZI Judge Code: _¢ >N (oD
Court Reporter: S ZaVEARY {5 "{CLLA Sentence Date: / ] / ) C‘?

&3
A




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA/) - INDICTMENT FOR

)
COUNTY OF SUMTER ) .. Simple Larceny - Enhancement

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on November , 2019 the Grand Jurors of

SUMTER County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE
LARCENY

(THIRD OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE)
That Frederick Lavone Cabbagestalk did in Sumter County on or about December 9, 2018, take
possession of, carry away, transfer to another, or cause to be carried away or transferred,
property of Speedway Gas Station, to wit: money, in violation of Section 16-13-30, South

Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended, such being the defendant’s third or subsequent

‘offense for which the penalty is contingent upon the value of the property involved, in violation

of Section 16-1-57, South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made
and provided.

Solicitor



WITNESSES

A. Sims
pt.

Sumter Police

DOCKET NO. 2019-GS-43-1212
The State of South Carolina

County of SUMTER

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

November TERM 2019

{EST WARRANT NUMBER

3A4320100851

THE STATE
Vs.

FREDERICK LAVONE
CABBAGESTALK

TON OF GRAND JURY

{
¢ .

TVY

serson of Grand Jury

Indictment for

Simple Larceny - Enhancement

DICT

serson of Petit Jury

ERNEST A. FINNEY, lli, SOLICITOR




SIALL UF DUUIH CAKULINA ) 1IN 1HE CUUKL UF GENEKAL SESSIUND
COUNTYOF | S, r ; SIS,
STATE Vo - ) INDICTMENT/_ASE#: 2019-GS-43-1213
Minister Barkim Latro Shabazz )y AW 2019A4320100374
ARA: — ) Date of Offense: _5/19/2019
Race: Black - Sex: M Age: 47 ) S.C.Code§ :_ 16-13-0110(A)
DOB: _ SS#.” ' ) CDR Code #: 2877
Address: | ; )
City, StateZip: j ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: | / SID#: )
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ | CMV Yes[ ] No[ | Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ '] CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS
TO: Shoplifting / Enhancement
in violation.of § 16-13-0110(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 28717
XINON-VIOLENT [JVIOLENT []SERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS(CSC (] §17-25-45
' w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The chargeis: [ ] As Indict d [ ]Lesser Included Offense,  [X]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
- The plea S: Wlt}?t/ egotiations or Recommendation, 5 egot] gndation by the State.
ATT /4@, 5(,&'4( 4S5 O x SCB71861 -
Lhorbett, Jason W SC Bar# SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the n ("] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 6- days/months/ @ [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed — years
and/or to pay a fine of § _———— ; provided that upon the service of —— days/months/years and/or payment
of § _—" ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended withprobation for —
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [_] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

@ﬂ’h{Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

'[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Séction 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Sectlon 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. ;% E@E ‘Atare
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: V 4 ]
[] RESTITUTION: [ |Deferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered PTUP

_ NUY 26 20
Total: $ plus 20% fee: S .days/hours PUbllC é vice Employment
Payment Terms: , ~ Obtain GED  [] Qurt or A‘Dpea!S
[] Setby SCDPPPS . Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

’ May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [ ]
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) st100  $1DO.O0 pmts. of $ beginning

- §14-1211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " § 3 paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ E—

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 8§ . Other: re Lo A ATY
Proviso (Public Def/Probatiori) $500 $

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ AN

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $

§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ :

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ XS : Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL : $ L;\g b ’ any other fees.
L\ /\ l Presiding Judge IM M '
Clerk of Court/ Depu lerk )(}4'\\@3 Om\()bﬂ L Judge Code: . < 7 A

Court Rennrter: Y73 ~rr © fh Contanrs Natar // (71 1D




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT FOR

) .
COUNTY OF SUMTER ) - Shoplifting / Enhancement

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on November , 2019 the Grand Jurors of

SUMTER County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE

That in Sumter County, South Carolina, on or about May 19, 2019, the Defendant, Minister
Barkim Latro Shabazz, previously having been convicted of at least two offenses for which the
term of imprisonfnent is contingent upon the value of the property involved, did take possession
of or carry away, transfer from one person to another or from one area of a store to another; did
alter, transfer, or remove the price label or tag; or did transfer from its container to another
container or conceal merchandise displayed, held or offered for sale by a store with the iritention
of depﬁving the. merchant of the possession, use or benefit of the merchandise without paying the
full retail value; to wit: body wash and detergent with an estimated value of $63.00 from Piggly
- Wiggly, located at’ 114 E. Calhoun St., Sumter, South Carolina; all in violation of Section 16-13-
110 and Section 16-1-57 of the Codes of Law of South Carolina, (1976, as amended).

Against the péace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made
and provided.

Solicitor



WITNESSES

DOCKET NO. 2019-GS-43-1213
A Sims Sumter Police
t.

The State of South Carolina

County of SUMTER

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

November

TERM 2019
THE STATE
VS.
ST WARRANT NUMBER
MINISTER BARKIM LATRO SHABAZZ
V4320100374
lndictment for
DN OF GRAND JURY

Shoplifting / Enhancement

b S a———

wrson of Grand Jury

. ERNEST A. FINNEY, lll, SOLICITOR

6102 9% AON

rson of Petit Jury

gieaddy 10 un0d 35




DIAILE UK DUULIT CAKULINA ) AN LR CUUKT UF GENEKAL DSEISIUVIND
COUNTY OF Su ) . '
STATE _ V. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019- GS 43-1211
. Frederick Lavone Cabbagestalk . ) AWHE 2018 A4320100778f ¢ *

AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _10/26/2018
Race: Black Sex: M : Age: 47 ) S.C. Code § - 16-13-01 1O(A)lm.

. ) v
DOB: 1 SS#_ ) CDR Code #: 2877 A Y26 2p1
Address: | ) { y ‘jb O g i
City,State,Zip: | 4 Df
DL# / SIDE: g SENTENCE SHEET AQ/O 8as
*CDL YesD No[ ] CMV Yes[ ] No[ | Hazmat Yes[ | No[ ]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ ] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Shoplifting / Enhancement ) '
in violation of § 16-13-0110(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2877
[XINON-VIOLENT []VIOLENT [ ]SERIOUS [ ] MOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS(CSC [] §17-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charg 7] As Ind1cted [ JLesser Included Offense,  [X]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand J ury. g

The ple /1Wit Negotlatlons or Recommendation, [ ] Neggtiated Sentence, ] Reco
s T ~ 7 iﬁ
/ ST 7 8
“ Corbett, Jason W SC Bar# - mw SC Bar#
Attorney fidant //ZVJQ | R@ u '/Zd

(defendant's initials)
ndation by the State.

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the of Corrections, [7] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 5 days/months/yq [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ——— years’
and/or to pay a fine of $ — __; provided thatupon the service of —— days/months/years and/or payment

of § __—""; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended withprobation for————
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Serv1ces standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference. :
CONCURRENT or []CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,

‘ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[] RESTITUTION: [ |Deferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered PTUP

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [
[[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
, May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing  [_]
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 100 S ! Yarie pmts. of § beginning
314-1-21 1(_A)(2) (DI Surcha;ge) $100 3 $ ‘ paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ _ A’
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ - Other: reLommed ATU
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § Ds5.0D
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150° §
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee). $50 $ -
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § . [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 2D Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before

TéTAL ¥ | 3\& :l% any other fees.

é\L Z\Q b& / ] Presiding Judge MM'
Clerk of Court/ Dele;LClerk J@ e ] fr\ﬂ | . Judge Code: _ 2/ (p;L




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT FOR

) .
COUNTY OF SUMTER ) Shoplifting / Enhancement

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on November , 2019 the Grand Jurors of

SUMTER County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE
SHOPLIFTING - ENHANCEMENT

That in Sumter County, South Carolina, on or about October 26, 2018, the Defendant, Frederick
Lavone Cabbagestalk, previously having been convicted of at least two offenses for which the .
term of imprisonment is contingent upon the value of the property involved, did take possession
of or carry away, transfer from one person to another or frdm one area of a store to another;'did
alter, transfer, or remove the price label or tag; or did transfer from its container to another
container or conceal merchandise displayed, held or offered for sale by a store with the intention
of depriving the merchant of the possession, use or benefit of the merchandise without paying the
ﬁﬂl retail Valueé to wit: t-shirts with an estimated value of $25.00 from Lee's Grocery, located at
404 S. Lafayette Drivé, Sumter, South Carolina; all in violation of Section 16-13-110 and
Section 16-1-57 of the Codes of Law of South Carolina, (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made
N, -
~and provided. -

Solicitor

N~ AT



WITNESSES

A. Sims Sumter Police

pt.

DOCKET NO. 2019-GS-43-1211

The State of South Carolina

County of SUMTER

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

November TERM 2019

‘EST WARRANT NUMBER

1A4320100778

‘THE STATE

VS.

FREDERICK LAVONE
CABBAGESTALK

ION OF GRAND JURY

s/

T2 Ak
| ’/

erson of Grand Jury

Indictment for

Shoplifting / Enhancement

DICT

yerson of Petit Jury

ERNEST A. FINNEY, lll, SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA A ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Sur.. g o —\6’
STATE . VS.° ) TNDICTMENT/CASE# 2019-GS-43-1210
Frederick Lavone Cabbagestalk ) A/WH: 2018A4310200445 T3 o
AKA: ) Dateof Offense: _6/7/2018 40§ 43¢ ¥ iTpren .
Race: Black _Sex: M Age: 47 ) S.C. Code § -~ 16-14-0020 A
DOB: - , 8S#: T T ) CDR Code #: 0348 NO!/ A
; : z

M a— ) TR,

T — ) SENTENCE SHEELJ/} of
DL# 1 STD¥: ) ,4}@ Aot
*CDL Yes[ | No[ ] CMV Yes[ ] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] pﬁu@(}\
In'disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [JCONVICTEDOF or  [X|PLEADS P(/
TO: Financial Transaction Card Theft - "
in violationof § 16-14-0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0348
[X]NON-VIOLENT [JVIOLENT [ ]SERIOUS [1MOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS(CSC [] §17-25-45

w/minor st or Lew A%i)
The charge is: - i /Z [ ]Lesser Included Offense, K]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. ?*defendant's initials)

The plea js: gotiations or Recommendation, otiated Sentence [ ]+ Reco ndation by the State.
ATT}Eé‘/- s T3¢ / !~ SCB71861
Z " @&bett, Jason W SCBar# 7 ’&efendam PROT&erte, Michicl plavid ) SC Bark
Attomey for Defe

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Depart t of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate termof 22 ' days/months/y [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § — - ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of §_ _——  ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for —
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,

%ﬁ/cb are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [ ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[_1The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[] RESTITUTION: [ ]Deferred [ }Def. Waives Hearing [ JOrdered: PTUP

Total:  § plus 20% fee: 8 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : Obtain GED [
[] Setby SCDPPPS . Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining.
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 0
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  SIAN X)) pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S . .

256-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) os12. T3 S _ paidtoPublic Defe“derff“d
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: retommech A LA
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) -~ 825 h) ;;\%,( S
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ :
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ DS Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

) during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL BRIV ES any other fees. '

: ‘ Presiding Judge \M&/‘d&
Clerk of Court/ Depy Clerk K ) Judge Code: 2] (D
Court Reporter: Tancos B Qu-—i Sentence Date: [[- /)= / <7



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) . INDICTMENT FOR

) .
COUNTY OF SUMTER ) Financial Transaction Card Theft

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on November , 2019 the Grand Jurors of

SUMTER County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE
FINANCIAL TRANSACTION CARD THEFT

That Frederick Lavone Cabbagestalk did in Sumter County, on or about June 7, 2018, take,
obtain or withhold a financial transaction card or number, to wit: Allsouth Visa Debit Card from
the person, possession, custody or control of another, namely the cardholder, Cedrick Humes,
without the cardholder's consent and with the intent to use it; or that he with knowledge that said

financial transaction card had been so taken, obtained or withheld, received the financial
transaction card with the intent to use it, sell it, or transfer it to a person other than the issuer or

the cardholder, in violation of Section 16-14-20(1), South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made
and provided.

/ Solicitor



WITNESSES

>hn M. Litaker Sumter Police
dept. '

DOCKET NO. 2019-GS-43-1210
The State of South Carolina

County of SUMTER

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

November TERM 019

RREST WARRANT NUMBER

118A4310200445

THE STATE

7

VS.

FREDERICK LAVONE
CABBAGESTALK

>TION OF GRAND JURY |

vu'An" Ve _pPreser) +men

L//‘ © - —

reperson of Grand Jury
ite:

Indictment for

Financial Transaction Card Theft

:RDICT

reperson of Petit Jury
ate:

ERNEST A. FINNEY, Ill, SOLICITOR




.

D1ALE Ur SUUIH CAKULINA ) 1IN 1HE CUUKI UF GENEKAL DESDIUND
d =
COUNTY OF Sur g , —
STATE \ Vo. ) INDICTMENT/C. .cE#: 2019-GS-43-1214
Minister Barkim Latro Shabazz ) A/WH: 2019A4310200318 TN e

AKA: ) Date of Offense: _2/17/2019 L8 54
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 47 ) S.C.Code§ :_ 59-150-0260(A) ;
DOB: 2 ssh )  CDRCode#: ___ 2900 Noy o . .
Address: ; < [U]

. SN ) 9
City,State,Zip: | ; f‘; (&

e EE: {

DL#: | TSI % SENTENCE SHEEFOUf} of 0
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] ' ~Eals
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 1] CONVICTED OF  or XJPLEADS
TO: Intent to defraud Lottery _
in violation of § 59-150-0260(A) . of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2900
XINON-VIOLENT [JVIOLENT [JSERIOUS - [[JMOSTSERIOUS [} Mandatory GPS(CSC [] §17-25-45

. w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
,D AsIndjeted, [ |Lesser Included Offense, [X]Defendant Walves Presentment to Grand Jury. %@‘: (defendant s initials)

The charge is:
7 DWII 0t Negotiations or Recommendation,

SCB7186!
v ( Corbett Jason W SC Bar# SC Bar#
Attorney for Defe
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commlted to the tate Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 6 days/months/y¢ @ [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay afineof § ____ ; provided that upon the service of — days/months/years and/or payment

of§ — ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended withprobation for —
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference. | ¥

CONCURRENT or [ ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ‘

—

he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

(7] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ ] RESTITUTION: [ |Deferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing [ JOrdered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment

Payment Terms:

Obtain GED ]
(] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: - Substance Abuse Counseling ]

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing Il

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  $/AN.ADY pmts. of § beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) 100§ $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ _ .
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: (e conmumned ATU
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ QAL

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $

§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ NS Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL ' ) |3\& \\)5 any other fees.
Clerk of Court/ Depyty Cler \/k),/f WS Q ﬁﬁ/\’\ 019@/‘ ) Presiding Judge 97 \(A%

Judge Code:
Court Reporter: onee s 8. —) Sentence Date: / / / L—/~ / q )




LOTTFRAUD

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT FOR
' )
COUNTY OF SUMTER ) Intent to Defraud Lottery

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on November , 2019 the Grand Jurors of

SUMTER County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE
LOTTERY FRAUD

That in Sumter County, South Carolina, on about February 17, 2019, the Defendant, Minister

Barkim Latro Shabazz did falsely maké, alter, utter, or pass a state lottery game ticket with intent

to defraud the state lottery, or did influence or attempt to influence the winning of a prize - -

through the use of coercion, fraud, deception, or tampering with lottery equipment or materials.

This is in violation of 59-150-260 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made

and provided.

Solicitor



WITNESSES DOCKET NO. 2019-GS-43-1214

'h”tD' Meiton Sumter Police The State of South Carolina
)ept. ) ,

County of SUMTER

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

November TERM 2019
THE STATE
VS.
{REST WARRANT NUMBER
MINISTER BARKIM LATRO SHABAZZ

19A4310200318 -

Indictment for é@

. 2 1 2

‘TION OF GRAND JURY . Intent to Defraud Lottery '8 : ;f,_g

= : fwwm—}c_ »—7 g

"ERNEST A. FINNEY, lil, SOLICITOR

‘eperson of Petit Jury
ite:



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SE SSIONS |
COUNTY OF ‘ Su g - Ot &
STATE . VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-GS-43-0976
Frederick Lavone Cabbagestalk ) A/WH  2017A4310200600 Y e _
AKA: ' ‘ )  Dateof Offense: _7/17/2017 EERCE o= -,
Race: Black  Sexx M Age: 47 y  SCCode§ : _44-53-0375(B)(1) i '
DOB: ‘ _SS#: ) CDR Code #: 3014 - NU)/ 2p o
Address: 1 ; o o ~U 4T
: L fa— ) 0 9
tat . ’ e .
Ciy,Swte,Zip: - ) _ SENTENCE SHEET Cﬁuff |
DL#: . SID#. ) : Or4 ks
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[ | No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] Nof ] " ' : N ';:‘5(3
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was : [] CONVICTED OF - or @’(LEADS PA
TO: Distribution of Cocaine Base : : /
inviolationof § 44-53-0375 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3014 : -
. XINON-VIOLENT ~ [JJ VIOLENT [ ]SERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS(CSC [] §17-25-45
. o w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: Z] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

ecommendation by the State.

The plea;sﬁWitho egotiations or Recommendation, - [[] - Negotiated Sentenge ‘.’
ATT%T- Z @ /(7{
» ey %53‘/@ 7 zf% ] 72

SCB71861
Lorbett, Jason W - SCBar# - . Dfefendant )/ Routzonig, Michael Davt SC Bar#
‘ . Attorneyffor Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days/month [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ———__years
and/or to pay a fine of § ___——— : provided thaT upon the service of ——— days/months/years and/or payment _
of§_ — :

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for —————
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
~which gre incorporated by reference.

ONCURRENT or . [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

D)H’ﬁDefendant is-to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domesﬁc
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

. : _ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ ] RESTITUTION: [ |Deferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms:

Obtain GED []
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. B

May serve W/E begining

[] Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling =[]
*Fine: ' $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing (]
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s100  SIAD, DD pmits. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § _ , . .
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) si2 s _ 5 - paidtoPublic Defendegﬁ‘{d
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: : e tommmend
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ : i
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) - $25 $ A<\
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ [SH.OD
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) - $50 $° - ]
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ AN - Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

- during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL

any other fees. -

' N Presiding Judge , ‘M W
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerkw“ Judge Code: Q_,'—)ZB l;\

Court Reporter: P\OJ\I 08 4 J Sentence Date: / [u /L/u ]C?
SCCA/217 (04/2018)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) . INDICTMENT FOR
) _
COUNTY OF SUMTER = ) , - Distribution of Cocaine Base -

A
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 27, 2018 the Grand Jurors of

SUMTER County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE
DISTRIBUTION OF COCAINE BASE

That Frederick Lavone Cabbagestalk did in Sumter County, on or about July 17, 2017 distribute,
dispense or deliver, or did aid, abet, attempt or conspire to distribute, dispense or deliver a
» quantity of Cocaine Base, a controlled substance under provisions of Section 44-53-11 0, et. seq.,

Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended, such distribution not having been authorized

by law, and being in violation of Section 44-53-375, South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as
amended. '

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made

and provided.

Solicitor



WITNESSES

Trevor C: Brown Sumter County

Sheriff

: DOCKET NO. 2018-GS-43-0976 .
The State of South Carolina

County of SUMTER

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

September TERM 2018

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2017A4310200600

THE STATE
VS.

FREDERICK LAVONE
CABBAGESTALK

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Indictment for

Distribution of Cocaine Base

FRUE BILL
é,éﬁé\/ 1;7;9’&/\/‘
Forepersop of Grand, Ju
Datel:7 /Z7 / / ,);/ ’ ,
/
VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: )

ERNEST A. FINNEY, Ill, SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH ;CAROLINA

_ ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Sun¥i ) Ok ~
STATE VS. ‘ ) INDICTMENT/ CASE# 2018-GS-43-0975

Frederick Lavone Cabbagestalk ) A/WH: 2017A4310200599
: : - v : ) Date of Offense: ~_ 6/23/2017
Race: Rlack Sex: M . Age: 47 ’ )y S.C. Code § - 44-53-0375(B)(1)
DOB: -t. - . _lm_rﬁ_SS#: ‘ 3 ) " CDR Code #: - 3014
Address: = ( : ) '
City,State,Zip: {
DL | SIDE % SENTENCE SHEET |
*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In dlsposmon of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF  or XJPLEADS P‘ /
TO: Distribution of Cocame Base Ist offense -
in _vxolatlon of § 44-53-0375 , : of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3014
X]NON-VIOLENT L[J VIOLENT [ ]JSERIOUS - [JMOST SERIOUS . [] Mandatory GPS(CSC 1 §17-25-45

: : w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) :

The charge is: _[X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [}Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. * (defendant's initials)

"The plea is: [/]Withougegotiations or Recommendation, . Neggtiated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State.
AP ey ' %%5(2"{63 y : ' . o SCB71861 -
& orbett, Jason W C Bar# = I:Kchael Dagd SC Bar#
Attorney fi

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the =~ % State Department,d

Correctlons, ' [] County Detention Center,
_ for a determinate term of days/months/yd [} under thé Youthful Offender Act not to exceed —ears
and/or to pay a fine of § — ; provided thatupon the service of ——— days/months/years and/or payment

of §  ~— ;pluscosts and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Servxces standard conditions of probation,
which are 1ncorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or "~ [JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

WDefendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135..

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: &E’@'@%

(] RESTITUTION: [ |Deferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered PTUP

{
y

Total: § - plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Servu!A @m@ogr}ent '»r.c;»f
Payment Terms: ' Obtain GED  [] La C L 079
[[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. n Q]F L.
_ May serve W/E begining . 5’*’#@?@@,

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [ ]

- *Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing [ ]
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ - Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  SIQD. DO pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ R
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 8 ® _ paidtoPublic Defender Fux |
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) : $25 3 — - Other: C tommad ATY
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ T e :
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ AS. O
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 Y 2D
'§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ o ‘
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ X.AE Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

- during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL : QYQ, . &% any other fees.

' / Presiding Judge IM Cuitc
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk 5 Judge Code: S/—) {3
Court Reporter: !:fa/\Q,Q\S - A Sentence Date: | ) _jY. )<

. : . T

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT FOR

)
COUNTY OF SUMTER )y \ Distribution of Cocaine Base

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 27, 2018 the Grand Jurbrs of
SUMTER County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE
DISTRIBUTION OF COCAINE BASE -

That Frederick Lavone Cabbagestalk did in Sumter Coﬁnty, on or about June 23, 2017 distributé,
dispense or deliver, or did aid, abet, attempt or conspire to distribute, dispense or deliver a

quantity of Cocaine Base, a controlled substance under provisions of Section 44-53-1 10,’ et. seq.,

Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended, such distribution not having been authorized

by law, and being in violation of Section 44—53-3>75, South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such.case made

and provided.

N Solicitor



WITNESSES

frevor C. Brown Sumter County.

Sheriff

A

DOCKET NO. 201 8-GS-43-0975
The State of South Carolina

County of SUMTER

" COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2017A4310200599

September TERM 2018
THE STATE
VS.

FREDERICK LAVONE
CABBAGESTALK

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

FRUEBILL -

P pid]

A

p

—

“oreperson of Grand Ju f’

Date: 7/2,‘,?/’/.;/ &

7 7
g / / o
"/(-’3’347 < L/"‘*q//(‘%;/f’(’/ ~ e

Indictment for

Distribution of Cocaine Base

VERDICT

Toreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

ERNEST A. FINNEY, Ill, SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SE SSIONS
COUNTY OF Su g / (7
STATE : VS. . ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-GS-43-0979
Frederick Lavone Cabbagestalk - A/Wi 2017A4320100582
AKA: : ' ‘). DateofOffense: _8/8/2017
Race: Black - '___Sex: M - Age: 47 ) S.C. Code § - 16-13-0110(A)
DOB: . SS#. )  CDR Code #: 2877
Address: ; )
City,State,Zip: ;
.o N ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#:. I SID#: )

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[| Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ) [[] CONVICTED OF  or X]PLEADS
TO: Shoplifting /'Enhancement :

in violationof § 16-13-0110(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2877 :
X]NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT [7]SERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS [T} Mandatory GPS(CSC ] §17-25-45

w/minor ist or Lewd Act)

The charge is: \{XS Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. - (defendant's initials)

The plea is; |Without X€gotiations or Recommendation, 3 Recommendation by the State
ATTESV ; x4 o %5(%6/ SCB71861
Corbett, Jasolf W SC Bar# SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Departme l:] County Detentlon Center,

of Corrections,
for a determinate term of days/months/yg (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § —— ; provided thafupon the service of _ ———————"" days/months/years and/or payment

of §___—— ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,

whichare incorporated by reference. »
CONCURRENT or [ 1CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

\%Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[1The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. -

: SPECIAL CONDITIONS: ' R E@m
[ ] RESTITUTION: [ ]Deferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered PTUP : E%E\

,, ")
Total: § . plus 20% fee: $ - \wf)

days/hours Public ServaE,mf)?

8 Zh1g

. Payment Terms: Obtain GED [
[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. OUﬁ Of_ﬁfa» _
: May serve W/E begining Rl 55'@1'3
Recipient: _ - Substance Abuse Counseling ] '
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing [ ]
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  S$IDNOL.DO pmts. of § beginning
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) 100 _$ h , paid to Public Defender Fund .
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) - 812 $ — A TI/L
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: _ e LOWnsod _
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ _
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $SAES oD
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) . $150 3
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) - $50 3 : _
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) by 5’1% Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
; T . - during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL . $ ' 8\5‘( 5 any other fees.
. : 7
/"": g {; 1 ’ , Presiding Judge ‘M &4"’6:‘
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cler : Judge Code: D/) (A ay
Court Reporter: ‘FP(‘;/\(‘Q S ) : Sentence Date: / /-] Y ]q\

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) _ . INDICTMENT FOR
- : -
COUNTY OF SUMTER ) , .Shoplifting / Enhancement

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 27, 2018 the Grand Jurors of ‘

SUMTER County present upon their oath:"

COUNT ONE
SHOPLIFTING — ENHANCEMENT

Th'at. in Sumter County, South Carolina, on or about August 8, 2017, lthe Defendant, Frederick
Lavone Cabbagestalk, previously having been convicted of at least two offenses for which the
term of imprisonment is contingent upon the value of the property involvéd, did take possession
of or carry away, transfer from one person to another or from one area of a store to anofher; did
alter, transfer, or remove the price label or tag; or did transfer from its container to another
container or conceal merchandise displayed, held or offered for sale by a store with the intention
of depriving the merchant of the possession, use or benefit of the merchandise without paying the
full retail value; to wit: beverages with an estimated value of $50.00 from Walmart, located at
1283 Broad St., Sumter, South Carolina; all in violation of Section 16-13-110-and Section 16-1-
57 of the Codes of Law of South Carolina, (1976, as amended). |

" Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made

and provided.

Soljcitor

SPLTEN



WITNESSES : ‘ DOCKET NO. 2018-GS-43-0979

Brian L. Christmas Sumter | " The State of Sotith Carolina
Police Dept. '

County of SUMTER

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Segtember‘ TERM -~ 2018
THE STATE
VS.
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
, FREDERICK LAVONE
2017A4320100582 ' | CABBAGESTALK

[

Indictment for

ACTION OF GRAND JURY :
' Shoplifting / Enhancement

TRUEBILL
/A,
-
Foreperson of Grand Ju Al /7 <
Date: 75/)57/ / ¢ ' .
VERDICT ﬁuuM—/L::?ﬁT: .

E‘RNEST A. FINNEY, lll, SOLICITOR

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF ; %, 7,

STATE . ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-GS-43-0Q980

_ Frederick Lavone Cabbagestalk ) ASWH: 2017A4320100783
AKA: . )  Date of Offense: _10/23/2017
" Race: Black Sex: M Age: 47 ' ) S.C. Code § - 16-13-0110(A)

DOB: - SS#.” . ' ' ) CDR Code #: 2877

Address: £ __ | ) '

City,State,Zip: { :

DL#: . 7 SIDE: _ 3 SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[[] No[ ] CMV Yes [] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[ ] o _

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was []CONVICTED OF  or XIPLEADS

TO: Shoplifting / Enhancement

- inviolationof . § 16-13-01 10(A) : of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2877
X]NON-VIOLENT ] VIOLENT  []JSERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS - [] Mandatory GPS(CSC . . 1] §17-25-45
) ' w/minor st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As Indicted, [:|Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
"The plea is: ithouﬁiations or Recommendatlon Gotiated Sentence, |l Recommendation by the State.
ATTES% ey ' A6 5’3% 2, — %. 7.4 SCB71861
€ Cdilett, Jason W ] SCBar# 7 Déﬁen’dant Rout ¢ SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the tate Department of Corrections, D County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of S days/months/y (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed — years
and/or to pay a fine of $ — __;provided that upon the service of - "days/months/years and/or payment-

of §_ - __—— plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Serv1ces standard conditions of probation,

whichare incorporated by reference.
D?NCURRENT or [ J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
h

e Deféndant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Sectlon 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence ) to ship, transport possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

] RESTITUTION: 'DDeferred‘ [ ]Def. Waives Hearing [ JOrdered ~ PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [ RE@E 7 ~.§
[] Setby SCDPPPS . Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. ‘

. - : May serve W/E begmmg NQV A A
Recipierxt: - Substance Abuse Counseling T2 v lUIg
*Fine: . $ ' Random Drug/Alcohol testm§C .Qu[’t A
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive week} ] 'mon E.t)hrl?'%gl
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 5100 $IAND-OO pmts. of § beginning

14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ ) )
256-5-2995 (DUT Assessment) $12 $ $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ ' Other: VWO'WW""""-‘L ATY
‘Proviso (Public Def/Probation) © $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ AS. 00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ . )
§56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) + $40/ea § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) _ $ 2)’)5 _ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
. ' during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ ’ a\g 5 any other fees.
0/ (\jby—\{) ' ( Presiding Judge IM a"‘-k
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerchmﬂ 9 b{ Judge Code: 9"”} (0 D
Court Reporter: Y2} ~\C QS ‘5- Sentence Date: '/ I~ / LLL’ / Q’

SCCA/217 (04/2018) ' _ J



STATE OF'SOUTH CAROLINA) ’ INDICTMENT FOR
. | ) |
COUNTY OF SUMTER"’ ) Shoplifting / Enhancement

Y

At a Court of General 'Sessions, convened on September 27, 2018 the Grand Jurors of

SUMTER County presént upon their oath:

COUNT ONE
SHOPLIFTING - ENHANCEMENT

" That in Sumter County, South Carolina, on or about October 23, 2017, the Defendant, Frederick
Lavone Cabbagestalk, previously having\been convicted of at least two offenses for which the
term of imprisonment is contingent upon the value of the property involved, did take pdssession
of or carry away, transfer from one person to another or from one area of a store td another; did
alter, transfer, or remove the price label or tag; or did transfer from its container to another
container or conceal merchandise displaYéd, held or offered for sale by a store with the intention
of depﬁving the merchant of the possession, use or benefit of the merchandise without paying the
full retail value; to wit: body‘wash and soap with an estimated value of $40.00 from Piggly
Wiggly, located at 114 E. Calhoun St., Sumter, South Caroliné; all in violation of Section 16-13-

110 and Section 16-1-57 of the Codes of Law of South Carolina, (1976, as amended). -

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made
~ and provided.

f ‘ Solicitor : o

SPLTEN



WITNESSES

Letitia 1. Culick Sumter Police
Dept. '

DOCKET NO. 2018-GS-43-0980
The State of South Carolina

* County of SUMTER

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2017A4320100783

September TERM - 2018
THE STATE
VS.

FREDERICK LAVONE
CABBAGESTALK

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE BiLL.

/] -

Indictment for . .

Shoplifting / Enhancement

“ -

Foreperson of Grand Ju IV
7

Date: ¢ /7 7/ ("

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

ERNEST A. FINNEY, lil, SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

_ ‘ ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SE SSIONS
COUNTY OF | s ; O~
STATE ‘ VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#' 2018-GS-43- 0981
Frederick Lavone Cabbagestalk ) A/WH: 2018A4310100310 - e,

AKA: _ )  Dateof Offense: _4/7/2018 Jixd a1
Race: Black _ Sexx M  Age 47 ) SCCode§ :_16-13-0110(A) & Rl VR
DoB: - SS#: ' )  CDR Code #: 2877 _Npy o T
Address: % _ ‘ ‘ AW

: S — ) 19
City,State,Zip: | f‘ A ,
DI#: gD , g , SENTENCE SHEEIL’Q~UfT 0 f AO
*CDL Yes[] No[ ] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[j ' o p@Q/S :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 1 CONVICTED OF  or XJPLEADS
TO: Shoplifting / Enhancement .
in violation of § 16-13-0110(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2877
XINON-VIOLENT ] VIOLENT ., []SERIOUS [_JMOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS(CSC [ §17-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
[X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

[ 1WitkoQt Negotiations or Recommendation, egotiated Sentence, . [ ] Recommendation by the State.

LA o 570,

The charge 1§

,A o SCB71861
& Corbett, Jason W SC Bar# otz Vld SC Bar#
' _ & for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the Mte Depaftment of'Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 5 da}is/months/):g@ [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ——— years
and/or to pay a fine of § ~——— __; provided that Upon the serviceof =" days/months/years and/or payment

. of§  —— ;pluscosts and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference.

' E/ONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

{]/’Fh/ Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[ ] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Reg1stry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[ ] RESTITUTION: [ |Deferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered PTUP
Total: § ' plus 20% fee: $ - days/hours Public Service Emplgﬁyment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED
[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp

' , May serve W/E begining
Recipient: _  Substance Abuse Counseling 7
*Fine: $, Random Drug/Alcohol testing  []
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) , -3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  $/DD.AN pmts. of $ beginning -
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) 5100 S $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ — (e ATM
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) ©os25 T $ Other: AT o d
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) - $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) - $25 S A= AN
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ .
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $R15 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

. ‘ ' during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL any other fees.

Presiding Judge ‘W M
Clerk of Court/ Depu Clerk Judge Code: D»
Court Reporter: ﬁ Qanl Sentence Date: / /-] L//u/ 9

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) - INblCTMENT FOR
' )
COUNTY OF SUMTER y © Shoplifting / Enhancement

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 27, 2018 the Grand Jurors of

- SUMTER County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE
SHOPLIFTING — ENHANCEMENT

That in Sumter County, South Carolina,_on or .about April 7, 2018, the Defendant, Frederick
Lavone Cabbagestalk, pfeviously having been convicted of at least two offenses for which the
term of imprisonment is contingent upon the value of the property involved, did take possession
- of or carry away, transfer from one person to another or from one area of a store to another; did .
alter, transfer, or remove the price label_or tag; or did tranefer from its container to another

container or conceal merchandise displayed, held or offered for sale by a store with the intention
of depriving the merchant of the possession, use or benefit of the merchandise without paying the.
full retail value; to wit: deodorant and body wash with an estimated value of $21.00 from Piggly

Wiggly #88, located at 1455 S. Guignard Pkwy., Sumter, SC, South Caroliha; all in violation of |
Section 16-13-110 and Section 16-1-57 of the Codes of Law of South Carolina, (1976, as

arhended).

Against the peace and digrﬁty of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made

and provided.

Solicitor .

SPLTEN



WITNESSES

K. Lindsey Sumter County

Sheriff

DOCKET NO. 2018-GS-43-0981
~ The State of South Carolina

County of SUMTER

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2018A4310100310

September TERM 2018
THE STATE
VS.

FREDERICK LAVONE
CABBAGESTALK

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

///7

TRUE Bl

L
C///{/ /’/*/‘\-

Indictment for

Shoplifting / Enhancement

Forepersog of Grand, dury, 7
Date:?// .ot 7//24// / /

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

ERNEST A. FINNEY, lll, SOLICITOR




Sl /\'l I Ol' SOUTH CAROL]NA PR ) ~IN-THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
' COUNTY OF L ) o -
STATE ' VS, . ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2018-GS-43-0983
: Frederick Lavone Cabbagestalk ) A/WH#: -~ 2018A4310200443
ARA: ) Date of Offense: _6/13/2018 T2 o
Race:  Black Sex: M . Age: 47 ) S.C.Code§ :_ 16-13-0110(A) ﬁ\;%@lﬁ o,
DOB: SS#: 2 )  CDR Code #: 3214 )
Address: o / : NG
City,State,Zip: ; ) v 2 6 2079
o S . - ) SENTENCE SHEET;
DL#: | T SID#E Y Jff
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] Of Opeal
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ JCONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Shoplifitng / Enhancement :
in violation of § 16-13-0110 (A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2877
X] NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT  [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [} Mandatory GPS(CSC ] §17-25-45
' wi/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

The charge is: As Indicte: [JLesser Included Offense, DDefendant Walves Presentment to Grand Jury. / (defendant's initials)
The pleafs: Witho egotiations or Recommendation, : ] Recommendatxon by the State.
ATTJ% > gj% SCB71861

“Corbett Jason W SC Bar# SC Bar#
WHEREFORE; the Defendant is commited to the tate Departnient of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 5 days/months/yd r ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed — " years
and/or to pay a fineof $ - — ; provided that upon the service of - days/months/years and/or paymel payment

of " ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for ————"
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference.

BﬁONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

Bﬁe Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and épplied by SCDOC.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(] RESTITUTION: [ |Deferred [_|Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered PTUP

Total:  § plus 20% fee: h - days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [ ]
[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Cotp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: ' $ - Random Drug/Alcohol testing [ ]
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 100§ Npy. (DO pmts. of $ . beginning
§14-1-21 1(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) 3100 _$ 3 paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ _— red ATU
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other: retem
‘Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 §
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ A5.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
\ §50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) © $40/ea  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ NS Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
) ' , during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ l B\X S any other fees.

P ; ' ( Presiding Judge Y Contl
Glerk of Court/ Deputy Cler Judge Code: 2] (02
v Gourt Reporter: F‘(\CU\LD\S . ()Uj Sentence Date: J1-14-19
e el Bt |

SCCA217 (04/2018)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) : INDICTMENT FOR

. ) _
COUNTY OF SUMTER ) Shoplifitng / Enhancement

.At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 27, 201 8 the Grand Jurors of

‘SUMTER County present upon their oath:

" COUNT ONE
SHOPLIFTING —~ ENHANCEMENT

That in Sumter County, South Carolina, on or about June 13, 2018, the Defendant, Frederick
Lavone Cabbagestalk, previously having been convicted of at least two offenses for which the
term of imprisonment is contingerft upon the value of the préperty involved, did take possession
of or carry away, transfer from one person to another or from one area of a store to another; did
alter, transfer, or. remove the price label or tag; or did tr_ansfer from its container to another
container or conceal merchandise displayed, hﬁld or offered for sale by a store with the intention |
of depriving the merghanf of the possession, use or Beneﬁt of the merchandise withbut paying the
full retail value; to wit: toothpaste, body spray and gum with an estimated valué of $105.00 from
Piggly Wiggly, located at 1011 Broad St., Sumter, SC; all in violation of Section 16-13-110 and

Section 16-1-57 of the Codes of Law of South Carolina, (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made

and provided.

Solicitor -

SPLTEN



WITNESSES

John M. Litaker
Dept.

Sumter Polic

e

DOCKET NO. 2018-GS-43-0983
The State of South Carolina

County of SUMTER

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

September TERM 2018

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2018A4310200443

THE STATE
Vs.

FREDERICK LAVONE
CABBAGESTALK

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
TRUEZ BILL

)

P

Indictment for

Shoplifitng / Enhancement

L ap g™
Forepersop of Grand Jury/ / Vi ’
Date: ?/Z 7 / / / /
VERDICT
Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date:




